# **APPLE VALLEY GUN CLUB**

# **General Membership Minutes**

## October 12, 2022

Called to Order: 7:00 pm

**Pledge of Allegiance** - Presentation of the Colors by the Boy Scouts and recital by all in attendance.

**Quorum Confirmation:** by Cathy Westmoreland (need 25 regular members signed in)

All members recited NRA 3 Gun Safety Rules

**Approval of September 2022 GM Minutes-** Motion to approve the minutes as written by Ray. Seconded by Cathy. All in favor. Motion passes to approve the minutes as written.

## Reports

President-Jenaraye Graham

- 1. Announced new BOD appointments from previous meeting:
  - -Dave Scheppmann for the Trap range alternate chair
  - -Dave Smith as the club FFL subject to his approval by the DOJ. This motion included support from Michel & Associates and all fees & costs.
- 2. Announced BOD nominations are now OPEN. Nominations will remain open until midnight the day following the November meeting.
  - a. Jenaraye nominated Debbie Harris for Vice President.
  - b. Dina nominated Jonathan Weldy for Treasurer (Jenaraye announced nomination as Dina is absent)
  - c. Dina nominated Cathy Westmoreland for a 2-year Director (Jenaraye announced nomination as Dina is absent)

#### **Jennifer Tornero Nominated:**

Jason Myskow for VP, Matt McCourt for 2 year director, and Sam Martinez for 1 year director.

<u>Don McAfee nominated</u> Cecil Volsch for 2 year director <u>Jonathan Weldy nominated</u> Larry Mason for 1 year director

\*Motion to approve all nominations by Diana Roederer. Seconded by Jennifer Tornero. All in favor. No discussion. Motion passes.

Vice President-Tim Neubauer (absent): Jenaraye on his behalf

1. Report on Safety at the Range (both good and bad): No report

### Treasurer- Jonathan Weldy:

1. Report on account balances to include Business Checking, Capital Account, Money Market Account, and Scholarship Account. BOD reviewed the ledgers and no questions were presented.

Secretary- Dina McKinney (absent) Jonathan on her behalf:

- 1. Membership numbers-Total membership stands at 1,130 (538 regular members, 459 senior members, 130 associate members, 4 honorary life members).
- 2. We are entering the last quarter, which means renewals are coming up! Please make sure we have a current address on file for you! "I didn't get my packet" is not an excuse to not pay your dues on time.
- 3. The Sheriff's Rodeo was a success! Check out our Bronze Sponsorship gift in the Adobe Clubhouse. Thank you to all the volunteers that came out to work the booth.
- 4. The LAST Gun show at the fairgrounds was also a success. They are looking for another venue to be able to continue gun shows in the area. If you know of anyone with private property willing to host, let Dina know. (Consider pistol range parking lot???)

### **Range Reports**

• <u>Pistol Range-Jennifer Tornero</u>: nothing - Match guys shot out the wheels on a wagon and will request funds for three new wheels & there are matches every weekend, encouraging all to join. John Melton is the co-pistol chair.

Tim Neubauer - SASP: Tabled until further notice due to AB 2571

• <u>Indoor Range -Ray Jameson:</u> weather changes, gets colder the indoor range is perfect. Reminder only .22 rimfire - no centerfire

Ray - Junior programs: Tabled until further notice due to AB 2571

• Rifle Range-Jason Myskow: nothing - new targets in various places, not posted, have to search for them. 1 @ 500 yards and 1 @ 330 yards

Alex Montenegro - CMP: did not attend the meeting

- <u>Trap Range- Allen Rutledge:</u> did not attend the meeting
- Archery Range-Sandy Oberlies: archery is 24/7. The range has lights and you can shoot anytime. Open archery 2nd and 4th Saturdays 10-12:00 pm. Equipment and instructions during this time
- <u>Facilities Don McAfee:</u> painting the conexes and replaced the door on the pistol shack. Work party Oct 16th.
- Jonathan: The front of the club at the street has been cleaned up, including all the weeds and trash that collects.

## **Other Reports**

- <u>Merchandise-Cathy Westmoreland:</u> there are lots of shirts, hats and next month winter supplies will arrive
- Education and Training-Tim Neubauer (absent): Jenaraye on his behalf: schedule for classes is done and up on the website for next year.

## **Special Report**

 <u>David Smith with a Legislative Update</u>: David to go over the latest happenings in Sacramento and Washington. David's full report will be on the website in the coming days. Thank you, David!

#### **OLD BUSINESS -**

1. None

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

- 1. <u>If Approved</u> by the Board to take to the General Membership:
  - (a) \$1,495 for hardware and installation of outdoor rated cabinet at the rifle range for the NVR system; the new cabinet protects our existing investment in a harsh environment.
    - Motion to approve \$1,495.00 by Gary Menser. Seconded by Jason Myskow. All in favor. Motion passes.
  - (b) Explain Veteran's Day parade and gauge interest. Anyone have a truck and trailer willing to drive in the parade? See Dina if you can help, several members said they would reach out.
  - (c) Thanksgiving Donation box in the Adobe Clubhouse will be in the Adobe for donations.
- 2. Jenaraye for Dina re: P&P Revisions- NO COMMENTS were submitted during the 30 day review period. Taking a motion to approve the new draft of the P&Ps.

- Motion to approve the revisions to the P&Ps by Dave Smith. Seconded by Gary Menser. All in favor. Motion passes.
- 3. Members Forum (if there were any submissions): Members may speak for 3 min. They must fill out a member's forum slip at the sign in table. And given to the Secretary 10 min before the start of the meeting. No items on the agenda can be included in the members' forum. This will not be a time for discussion or debate by other members. NO ONE had any submissions
- 4. Introduction of new members by Jenaraye. Jenaraye went over the probationary requirements and reminded them to pick up their new member packets. New members were approved for probation
- 1. 50/50 raffle with half the proceeds going to the Scholarship Fund. WINNER! Congratulations. \$208 Don McAfee

Adjourned 7:35P.M.

Respectfully Submitted, Wendy Stephens on behalf of Dina McKinney, Secretary Apple Valley Gun Club